Richard Dwyer

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 9:07 AM

To: 'Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com'

Subject: RE: 2BE-QAM0813 amendment application

Attachments: Richard Dwyer.vcf; 060614 Water Licence Application-ITME.doc; 060621 Exploration-

Remote Camp Questionnaire-ITME.doc; 080401 2BE-QAMO0608 NPC Conformity Review-
IACE 001.pdf; 080403- 0BENO15 - Screening Decision Report - OT7E.pdf

Hi Rebecca;

Water licence application and Supplemental Questionnaire attached sorry I
neglected to include in reply to you yesterday.

Yes the summary would be a brief description of the amendment.

Please have application and supplemental questionnaire completed and e-mailed in
along with the rest of the amendments requirements.

The NPC (Aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca) and NIRB (info@nirb.ca) you will need to
contact and request whether or not their determinations

are required for this amendment. I’ve attached the previous NPC & NIRB decisions
from 2008 if you would like to include in your e-mails to them.

The NPC and NIRB decisions you will than forward to the Nunavut Water Board as
part of the application. Once all information is received it will be distributed
for the 30 day commenting period to interested parties.

Regards

Richard

----- Original Message-----

From: Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com [mailto:Rebecca_Hunter@cameco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 7:41 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: 2BE-QAMO813

Hi Richard,

Thank you for the information. I just need some clarification on a few
things. What is the summary of the amendment? Is it the non-technical
proposal or the cover letter or something else? Also, how does the
amendment get to NIRB and NPC so they can either say no additional
screening is required or request more. How do I fill the NIRB sections out
on the amendment form? Do I just send you the cover letter saying we want
our water use increased to accommodate the use of 2 drills to get things
started, or does NIRB etc. need the entire amendment application etc. to
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make a decision.

Cheers,
Rebecca

Rebecca Hunter, G.I.T.
Project Geologist - Nunavut & Northwest Territories

Exploration Office

1503 Fletcher Road

c/o Cameco Corporation
2121 - 11th Street West
Saskatoon, SK S7M 133

Telephone: (306) 956-6279

Facsimile: (306) 956-6390

Cell: (306) 261-2949

E-mail: rebecca hunter@cameco.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and
confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making any
copies) and contact the author at (306) 956-6279.

U Please consider the environment before printing this email.



